McCandless Police Department

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police
DATE: August 12, 2024
RE: Monthly Police Activity Report —July 2024

The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 926 calls in the month of July.

In between vacation days, the McCandless Police have been busy taking training courses.
Three officers attended active shooter training which took place at North Allegheny High
School. Detective Sergeant Eric Egli and the North Hills SRT conducted this training. It was a
multi-day training designed to instruct and create real life training scenarios for active shooter
response for patrol officers in the North Hills.

Another officer attended a refresher course on Standard Field Sobriety Testing which will be
used to help detect impaired drivers. Another officer took Taser Instructor Recertification.
Finally, we had a sergeant attend SWAT Command Decision Making and Leadership training.

Detective Sergeant Egli conducted four talks at KinderCare, talking to the children about what
police do and “Stranger Danger”.

The officers assigned to the North Hills Special Response Team and our K-9 Officer and his
partner, Siraly, attended their monthly required training.

On July 5, the North Hills DUI Task Force conducted a Roving DUI Patrol. There were 86
vehicles that were stopped for various traffic violations and 2 individuals were administered
field sobriety tests. Of those tested, 0 were arrested. 83 warnings were given out and 14
citations were issued for various vehicle code violations.

On July 23, Officer Metzger transported three large garbage bags full of turned in medication
to the Ross Township Police Department. The Army National Guard took custody of the
medications, and the final weight was 56 pounds of unwanted medication.



